LETTER 20
May 14th 1904
G.H.Oatway, Esq
The May-Oatway Fire Appliances Ltd
92 & 4 Paul St, Finsbury, London E.C.
Dear Sir,

Yours of the 29th March to hand, I am writing to your representatives in New Zealand
and would wish before you decide on the sale of your patents for Queensland, N.S.W.
and Victoria, to wait their comunication to you.

I have lately placed into a Syndicate the whole of the rights of the London Synchronome
Coy for Australiasia , and I feel sure that I can either induce them to take over your
Patents or to be worked with the Synchronome Clocks throughout the States above
named, or form another Syndicate to do so.

In the mean time I should like your advice and terms in confidence, at what you would
sell these rights.

Possibly a working sample could be forwarded through Messrs Allison & Co.
Gracechurch St, who are forwarding other goods to us. I presume that a commision,
would be allowed me in the event of my selling your Patents favourably.

[ am yours etc
Alf Geo Jackson



